May 15, 1970

Dear Georgae: éz:;*/L¢L4£4’\

That you are willing to take my word 1is pleasing but, especlally
if you ere going to the expense of meking a check in England,
would I prefer that you do not have to.

I worked until 1 o'clock, which was too late to comb my files

and haven't time this morning to dig out the originel letter from
Milton's chief clerk. Therefore, I have made you a copy of that
pege of the book where the language 1s directly qucted and is

resdily accessible to me.

While in the bokk, I thought you might be interested in having
the exact language of the judge on the Court of Appeals who, as
I told you, I must protect, 30 1t, too, 1s attachwd.

Then there is Canale's statement to me through a deputy that
"None of the evidence not in the transcript will be available
to anyone."

All three pertinent quotes sre marked to save you time.

Sincerely,

Harold



